CURRICULUM VITAE OF SHRI
 AGRIM KAUSHAL 

BASIC DETAILS 

	1.
	Name
	Agrim Kaushal


	2.
	Date of Birth 



	03-03-1970



	3.
	Service to which Applicant          

Belongs


	Indian Economic Service

	4.
	Date of entry into Service 
	4th August,1995



	5.
	Contact Details
	+91 11 237113123 (O)

+91 124 2461919 (R)

Email: agrim@nic.in / kaushalagrim@gmail.com 



	6.
	Residential Address
	House No. 308P, Sector 22A, Gurugram-122015 
Email: kaushalagrim@gmail.com 



	7.
	Office Address
	# 426, Udyog Bhawan, Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT), Ministry of Commerce and Industry, New Delhi-110001
TEL: +91 11 23063441
Email: agrim@nic.in 



	8.
	Educational Qualifications
	i) MA in Governance & Development

ii) Post Graduation in (Economics) 

iii) Graduation with Economics & Statistics

iv) Bachelor’s Degree in Law



	9.
	Other Qualifications
	Junior Research Fellowship /National Eligibility Test- Qualifying Exam for      Lectureship from the University Grants Commission



	10.
	Marital Status
	Married

	11.
	Languages Known                                        
	English, Hindi, Bengali & Punjabi.   


EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS
	S. No.
	Qualification
	Discipline


	Institution/University



	1
	MA in Governance & Development
	Development Studies & Governance
	Institute of Development Studies (IDS), 

University of Sussex, Brighton

United Kingdom

	2


	Post Graduation in Economics


	International Trade

Quantitative Economics
	Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra

India



	3
	Bachelor of Arts


	Economics

Statistics
	Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra

India



	4
	Bachelor of Academic Law


	Basic Law Papers, third year having special emphasis on Economic Laws such as Banking, Insurance, Taxation etc.
	Annamalai University,

Annamalai Nagar

India

	5
	Certificate in Computing (CIC)


	Diploma Course in Basic Computer Education
	Indira Gandhi National Open University

New Delhi

India

	6
	National Eligibility Test


	Qualifying Exam for      Lectureship
	University Grants Commission

India


DETAILS OF WORK EXPERIENCE
	S.No.
	Level & Designation


	Ministry

Department

Office

Place
	Experience

Subject


	Tenure



	1
	Economic Adviser
	Office of Economic Adviser, Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT), Ministry of Commerce and Industry, New Delhi
	Trade and Fiscal Policy Division of the OEA deals with the following: 

1. Industrial policy, 

2. SGoS-07 “Commerce & Industry”. 

3. Preparation of Union Budget Proposal

4. BRICS related matters

5. Examination of multilateral and bilateral agreements

6. Inputs on Foreign Trade Agreements (market access, rule of origin etc.)

7. Matters related to D/o Commerce

	22nd February,2024 onwards 

	
	Economic Adviser
	Ministry of Ports Shipping and Waterways (MoPSW)

New Delhi 
	MoPSW is mandated to provide Ports, Shipping and other related services in the maritime sector. My duties in MoPSW include handling Budget/DDG/IEBR/CAPEX and related matters & OOMF, both preparation and monitoring. Monitoring of CAG Paras, preparing Port Services Price Indices, Parliamentary Committee Reports, matters related to Rajbhasha Anubhag, CPGRAM, Mission Recruitment, SCDPM 2.0 & matters related to WTO Cell and Commerce Ministry.  
	14th June,2022 to
22nd February,2024

	2
	Adviser
	Department of Public Enterprises (DPE),

Ministry of Finance

New Delhi
	DPE formulates policy pertaining to CPSEs namely performance improvement and evaluation, autonomy and financial delegation, wages, personnel management in CPSEs & bringing out PE Survey. My duties in DPE involve looking after work of Plan and Policy Division, Wage Cell and facilitate MoU exercise for the assigned sectors.
	13th March,2018 

to  
14th June,2022 

	3
	Economic Adviser 
	International Solar Alliance, Interim Secretariat [Ministry of New and Renewable Energy (MNRE) ] 
	Help establishing ISA, as a new intergovernmental international organisation for promoting solar energy world over. Help recruit skeletal staff, framing of rules, formalising activities & programme, host country agreement, funding, budget planning, help organise ISC meetings, ISA establishment day etc. 
	31st May,2016 

to 

12th March,2018

	4
	Director
	Department of Disinvestment/Department of Investment and Public Asset Management (DIPAM), Ministry of Finance

New Delhi 


	Under the Disinvestment Policy of 2009 facilitate divesting minority government stake in Central Sector Public Sector Enterprises through IPO, OFS, buy back of Shares, help establish CPSE ETF, help CPSEs achieve Minimum Public Shareholding norms etc. This requires using various valuation techniques and using stock markets to off load the minority stake thus bringing transparency, accountability, market discipline and better corporate governance in CPSEs. 
	4th October,2013 to

 31st May,2016 

	5
	DoPT DFFT:   Institute of Development Studies (IDS), University of Sussex, Brighton, UK for pursuing MA in Governance and Development;

 
	2nd October,2012 to 

30th September,2013

	6
	Deputy Secretary/Director
	Ministry of Environment and Forests 

New Delhi 


	In the present assignment initially work related to National Afforestation and Eco Development Board was dealt with. Latter the work related to Plan Coordination Division and Trade and Environment Cell of the Ministry has also been assigned. It involves the process of Plan Budget formulation, coordinating with various divisions in the form of monitoring and also acting as an interface between the Ministry and the Planning Commission. The Trade and Environment is one of the major upcoming areas. The work involves help prepare India’s position under the ongoing Doha Round of Trade negotiations under the aegis of WTO, deal with environmental aspects in RTAs and bilateral trade agreements. Also to help D/o Commerce to present a common stand on trade and environment and also to help stop emerging environment as a Non-Tariff Barrier in the International Trade. The job also entails to act as facilitators for exports in the area of environment.    
	31st December, 2007

to

2nd October,2012



	7
	Deputy Secretary
	National Security Council Secretariat,

Prime Minister’s Office,

New Delhi


	Dealing with various issues/policy matters having bearing on the National Security. Looking after Administration apart handling four country desks, Work related to Task Forces in the Net Assessment and Simulation Cell.
	22nd August, 2005

to

31st December, 2007

	8
	Assistant Commissioner
	Ministry of Rural Development (MoRD)

Department of Rural Development

Swarnjayanti Gram Swarojgar Yojana (SGSY) Division

New Delhi 

Training Division of the MoRD

New Delhi 


	MoRD is implementing various poverty alleviation and Rural Development programmes among which the SGSY is a holistic programme covering all aspects of self-employment for rural poor such as selection of key economic activities, organisation of the poor into Self-Help Groups (SHGs), training, credit, technology, infrastructure and marketing. SGSY was at that time the largest self-employment programme for rural poor.   

In Division I have been dealing with the Credit linkage to individuals and SHGs by Commercial and other banks. 

Also dealt with the implementation of the Provision of Urban Amenities in Rural Areas (PURA) Scheme.

Implementation of the GOI-UNDP Programme on the Social Mobilisation Around Natural Resources Management for Poverty Alleviation, being implemented in the 13 Districts of the selected states of Jharkhand, Orissa and Rajasthan and follow-up of CBBPI programmes.

Dealing with the Training Component in the SGSY Scheme. 

Release of funds to the 570 District Rural Development Agencies (DRDAs) towards meeting staff costs and contingency expenses and looking after various administrative issues 

Monitoring the funds allocation and utilisation regarding North Eastern (NE) States. As being the Nodal Section for North Eastern (NE) region in the Ministry 

With the enactment of the 73rd Constitution Amendment Act, a new challenge to impart training to more than 3.6 million elected representatives and official functionaries emerged To assist States Governments to formulating State Action Plans in imparting training to all elected representatives and official functionaries.

Implementation of other Centrally Sponsored Schemes of

National Institute of Rural Development, Strengthening/Establishment of State Centres for training in Rural Development, 

Strengthening/Establishment of Extension Training Centres, Organisation of Training Courses, Seminars and Workshops, Panchayat Development and Training. Both recurring and Non-recurring central Grants were provided. 

Implementation of UNDP, UNFPA funded programmes on Capacity Building

Arranging Training Programmes for Ministry Personnel.

Implementation of various IT related issues in the Ministry in accordance with the various policy directions of M/o Administrative Reforms and e-Governance. 


	6th July, 2004 to 

22nd August, 2005

12th June, 2002

to

6th July, 2004 

	9
	Under Secretary

 (Tariff)
	Ministry of Communications and Information Technology

Department of Telecommunication

 Economic Division,

Telecom Regulatory Authority of India (TRAI)

New Delhi 
	In the Economic Division duties assigned to me were to help determine cost-based tariffs and rentals for basic telephony, internet services, leased lines; determine and notifying cost-based interconnection charges and revenue sharing arrangements between telecom service providers.  

In addition to this, the other main function in Economic Division was to grant approval to tariff plans filed by various telecom service providers and thereafter maintain constant vigil on tariff plans and safeguards the interests of telecom subscribers.  

I was also involved in formulation of the Reference Inter Connect Offer, determining and notifying the tariffs for WLL (Mobile) and WLL (Fixed) telephony, unbundling of the network etc.

The Economic Division was also required to intervene between disputes of telecom operators.

The seat also provided an opportunity to witness and deal with the determination and notification of tariffs plans by private International and Domestic Long-Distance telecom operators.  
	9th June, 2000

 to

7th June, 2002

	10
	Associate Economist
	Ministry of Urban Affairs and Employment

Department of Urban Development

Industrial and Economic Planning Division of the

Town and Country Planning Organisation (TCPO)

New Delhi


	TCPO is the technical and research wing of the M/o Urban Development. The Industrial and Economic Planning Division deals with the subjects such as establishment, and development of Industrial Growth Centres and Exports Promotion Industrial Parks in collaboration with the M/o Commerce and Industry. The division was actively engaged in carrying out studies on urban land usage and prices. And also, to examine issues referred to TCPO by Mo/UD.   
	27th September, 1999

to

9th June, 2000 



	11
	Assistant Director
	Ministry of Labour and Employment

International Labour Affairs Division

New Delhi
	The assignment required interaction with the International Labour Organisation and other UN bodies on matters relating to labour welfare and other issues such as labour health, safety, good working conditions etc. 

Crucial issues such as social clause and linking labour standards to international trade etc. were also dealt with. 

The section was actively involved in labour law formulation by way of ratifying various ILO conventions and participating in the International Labour Conferences.

ILAS also functioned as the coordinator for the Non-Aligned Movement (NAM) Labour Ministers Conference during 1996. 

   
	28th October, 1996

to

27th September, 1999



	12
	Probationer
	Ministry of Finance

Department of Economic Affairs

Institute of Economic Growth

Delhi
	Induction into the Service & attending Officers Training Programme at the Institute of Economic Growth provided an opportunity for in-depth study of various theoretical & operational fields of economics, writing papers/dissertations, participating in house seminars. Attachment with leading PSUs, RBI and Planning Commission, 

various Departments/ Ministries was, also an integral part of the Training.
	4th August, 1995

to

28th October, 1996


*****
OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE 

1. Help establish the International Solar Alliance (ISA) Secretariat as the first treaty based multilateral organisation headquartered in India during 2016-18. It was a challenging and interesting task. The work involved from framing basic legal documents, such as Host Country Agreement, Assembly Rules, making various ISA programmes functional, providing secretarial support to the Interim Director General ISA, getting ISA registered under UN Charter as a treaty based multilateral organisation, facilitate nations joining as ISA Partner countries, garnering funding from ISA Corporate Partners, member Nations. Job also involved making ISA programmes operational across member nations. 
2. Handled EAP/UNDP funded projects in the Union Ministry of Rural Development for Capacity Building of the Elected Representatives of the Panchayati Raj Institutions, Panchayats (Extension to the Scheduled Areas) Act, 1996 (PESA) and documenting/highlighting and visiting best practices adopted by PRIs in collaboration with state governments. 

3. Opportunity to deal with the multilateral framework of the International Labour Organisation (ILO) in the International Labour Affairs Section of the Union Ministry of Labour. The job required dealing with various ILO Conventions and corresponding domestic laws, with the issue of Social Clause i.e. linking International Trade with domestic labour standards in developing countries etc. In addition to above the present assignment gives first-hand experience of dealing with the intricate linkage of International Trade and Environment in the Trade and Environment Cell of the Ministry. In the present assignment also provided an opportunity to be part of the Indian Delegation participating in Multilateral, Plurilateral and Bilateral negotiations in Doha Round of Negotiations under the aegis World Trade Organisation (WTO), at WTO Geneva, Switzerland. Also represented country on two Symposia on Climate Change and Low Carbon Economy organised by UNESCAP.
DETAILS OF SEMINARS/TRAININGS ATTENDED
i) IICA four Months Online Certificate Program in Corporate Governance October 2020-January 2021, Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA), Manesar, Gurugram.


ii) WTO, International Trade Law and Policy, [10-14th February,2020], Centre for WTO Studies, IIFT, New Delhi.

iii) Japan-IMF Macroeconomic Seminar for Asia (JIMS), [25th February, 2019 - 1st March,2019], National Graduate Institute for Policy Studies (GRIPS), Tokyo, Japan.

iv) Budgeting and Financial Management in the Public Sector (BUDGET) [23rd July, 2017 -11th August, 2017], Duke Centre for International Development (DCID), Duke University, Raleigh Durham, North Carolina, U.S.A.

v) Help organise various events with various stakeholders for awareness generation of the International Solar Alliance (ISA) [May, 2016 -June, 2017].  

vi) Help organised various investor awareness and education camps in 2013-16 to help retail investors participate in equity markets.  

vii) Frequent interaction with investors and investment bankers both domestic and abroad in connection with CPSE equity sale transactions. (October,2013 - May,2016).

viii) Represented India on the Regional Symposium on Low Carbon Economy: Trade, Investment and Climate Change, Bali, Indonesia (13-14th October 2010) organised by the United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (ESCAP).

ix) Environmental Regulations & Tools for Development Projects, Administrative Staff College of India (ASCI), Hyderabad. (10-12th June,2010)  
x) Video Workshop on Presentation Skills, Indian Institute of Public Administration, New Delhi. (16-18th November,2009)

xi) Training Programme on Capital Markets, Indian Institute of Capital Management, Mumbai (24-28th October,2009) 

xii) Represented India in the joint United Nations International Strategy for Disaster Reduction Secretariat - Asia and Pacific (UNISDR - AP); United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (ESCAP) ISDR-ESCAP Consultations Meeting on Coastal and Climate Hazards: Priorities for the Indian Ocean and Southeast Asia, Bangkok, Thailand (17-18th September,2009)  

xiii) World Trade Organisation (WTO) National Seminar on the General Agreement on Trade in Services (GATS); Jointly Organised by World Trade Organisation and Centre for WTO Studies, Department of Commerce (DoC), New Delhi (27-29th, May, 2009).

xiv) Basic Course on WTO at WTO Research Centre, Indian Institute if Foreign Trade, New Delhi. (26-28th October,2008)

xv) Training Programme on "Strengthening Skills on Commercial and Economic Diplomacy," Jaipur organised by CUTS International, (18-21st August,2008)

xvi) Represented Ministry of Environment & Forests in the Doha Round of Bilateral/Multilateral negotiations at the World Trade Organisation (WTO), Geneva, Switzerland, (5-9th May,2008)

xvii) Executive Development Programme for Rural Financing Institutions and Agencies, Kathmandu, Nepal (9-13th August, 2004).

xviii) Orientation Programme on IT for Management of Rural Development Programmes, National Institute of Rural Development (NIRD), Hyderabad (26-31st July, 2004).

xix) Telecom Regulatory Master Classes, Bath, UK (19 - 23rd November, 2001).

xx) Core Training Course on Infrastructure Regulation and Reform organized by South Asian Forum for Infrastructure Regulation and World Bank at Dam bulla, Sri Lanka (4 -15th December, 2000).  

xxi) Management Development Programme on Financial Management and Budgeting organized by National Institute of Financial Management, Faridabad (9 -13th October, 2000).

xxii) Training Programme on Management of Urban Slums Organised by Town and Country Planning Organisation, Ministry of Urban Development, New Delhi (24 -28th April, 2000). 
*****   
Contribution of Agrim Kaushal, Economic Adviser, IES : 1995 to Government Reports, Articles, Research Papers, Working Papers, Journals, Books
	S. No.
	Title of the Report
	Year of Issue of the mentioned Report
	Concerned Ministry/ Department of the Report mentioned
	Web Link, if any

	
	
	
	
	

	1
	Public Enterprises Survey
	2020 & 2021
	Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Finance
	https://dpe.gov.in/

	2
	1 ISA Host Country Agreement with India
2. Registering Document of ISA as a treaty based intergovernmental organisation
	2016-2018
	International Solar Alliance, Interim Secretariat [Ministry of New and Renewable Energy
	https://isolaralliance.org/

	3
	Establishing CPSE Exchange Traded Fund (ETF)
	2013-14
	Department of Disinvestment/Department of Investment and Public Asset Management (DIPAM), Ministry of Finance


	https://dipam.gov.in/

	4
	Report on Defining Environmental Goods for Avoiding imposition of Non-Tariff barriers
	2009-10
	Ministry of Environment and Forests
	https://moef.gov.in/en/

	5
	In addition to the routine sectoral reports three reports on India 2050, Second Strike Capability  India-Afghanistan Policy under the Net Assessment and Simulation Cell
	2005-2007
	NSCS
	-

	6
	Preparing Report on the Findings of UN assisted Projects on capacity Building of the elected representative of the Panchayati Raj Institutions
	2004
	Ministry of Rural Development
	https://rural.nic.in/en

	7
	Reports on Land Prices and use of Urban Land in the Cities of New Delhi and Pune
	2000
	Town and Country Planning Organisation; Ministry of Urban Affairs and Employment;
Department of Urban Development
	http://tcpo.gov.in/

	8
	Report of the Non-Aligned Movement (NAM) Labour Ministers Conference, 1996
	1997
	Ministry of Labour and Employment
	https://labour.gov.in/

	S. No.
	Title of the Article/ Working Paper etc.
	Year of Issue of the mentioned Article/ Paper etc.
	Concerned Journal/ Newspaper/ Portal/ Others
	Web Link, if any

	1
	Working Paper on WTO and Green Initiatives
	2013
	Institute of Development Studies, University of Sussex
	www.ids.ac.uk 

	2
	Indian Economy and
	1999
	Indian Journal of Labour Economics
	https://www.springer.com/journal/41027/ 


*****
